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//CORRIGENDUM// 

Sub:- The matter relates to publish the clarification of the Pre-Bid 

meeting dated: 17th June, 2019 at 11.30 A.M. of the tender 

regarding " IT Personnel/ Technical Manpower/ Manpower" for 

the High Court and Subordinate Courts in the State of Madhya 

Pradesh, Jabalpur with reference to the tender no. Reg. 

(IT)(SA)/2019/639, Dated: 06.05.2019. 

Ref: - Pre-Bid Meeting Dated: 17th June, 2019 at 11.30 A.M. 

Reply / clarification to the pre-bid queries 

S. 
No. 

Page No. & 
Clause No. Tender Clause Query of the bidder 

Reply / 
clarification 
to the query 

1. 

Page No.11, 
point No.21 [by 
M/s. IT Solution, 
M/s. Xtranet, 
M/s. Primeone] 

For the average 
financial turnover & 
should be at least 
20 Crores from last 
three financial 
years i.e. 2016 to 
2019. 

Requested to reduce 
the average annual 
turnover. 

Average 
turnover 
reduced to 10 
Crores. 

2. 

Page No. 29 
Point no. 36 
[M/s. IT 
Solution] 

For submission of 
the Bill 

Requested to put 
duration of 
reimbursing the 
submitted bills within 
15 days from the date 
of submission. 

No Change. 

3. 

Page No.11, 
point No.22 [M/s. 
Primeone & 
M/s. Xtranet] 

The joint 
consortium is not 
allowed 

Can this tender be 
divided into 2 vendors 
OR requested to allow 
consortium. 

No Change. 

4. 
Page No.24, 
point No.17 [M/s. 
Primeone] 

For the 
leave/absent 

Who will pay the 
amount for leaves? 

The concern 
vendor will 
have to pay 
the amount 
which shall be 
deduct from 
the previous 
employee. 

5. 

Page No.09, 
point No.10 (f) 
[M/s. 
Indovision] 

For the Copy of the 
Labour License/ 
Registration under 
the contract labour 
(Regulation and 
Control) Act 1970. 

Requested to amend 
this & need to submit 
the license after 
winning the tender as 
a L-1 & you will 
provide the  form-3 so 
that L-1 bidder can 
apply for the same. 

For the Copy 
of the Labour 
License/ 
Registration 
under the 
contract 
labour 
(Regulation 
and Control) 
Act 1970 
should have 
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valid after 
winning the 
tender as a L-
1 before 
execution of 
the contract. 

6. 

Page No.08, 
point No.09, and 
page No.26, 
point No.34 [M/s. 
Xtranet] 

For the Condition of 
BG 

Requested to reduce 
PBG from 8% to 5% 
of the total estimated 
cost or 50% of 1 
month of 
remuneration of all 
deployed manpower. 

No Change. 

7. 
Page No. 07, 
point no. 02 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For the aforesaid 
manpower 

Requested to provide 
clarity/timeline for 
deployment the 
manpower. 

15 Days. 

8. 
Page No. 07, 
point no. 02 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For the reserve the 
right to terminate 
this contract. 

Requested to 
increase at least 03 
months from 01 
month. 

No Change. 

9. 
Page no. 11, 
point no. 25 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For availability of 
funds 

Requested to provide 
the more clarity on 
this point. 

No Change. 

10. 
Page no. 14, 
point no. 09 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For DEO 

Requested to reduce 
the typing speed from 
8000 keys to 5000 
keys per hour. 

Yes 
accepted. 

11. 
Page no. 19, 
point no. 14 to 
17 [M/s. Xtranet] 

For Rtd. SO, AG-I,II 
& III 

Requested to provide 
required eligibility 
criteria & experience 
for these posts. 

No Change. 

12. 
Page no. 11, 
point no. 23 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For ISO 9001 
Certification 

Requested to include 
CMMI level-3 
certification with ISO 
9001 

No Change. 

13. 
Page no. 27, 
point no. 38 
[M/s. Xtranet] 

For penalty clause 
Requested to reduce 
it from Rs. 500/- to 
Rs. 250/- 

No Change. 

14. 
By M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

The tentative 
manpower numbers 
mentioned in the 
tender are existing or 
to be identified? 

No Change. 
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15. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

The tentative 
manpower numbers 
are to be deputed 
from the very start or 
down the line? 

No Change. 

16. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

Does the right to 
terminate the contract 
also available with the 
service provide 
agency? 

No Change. 

17. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

The EMD deposit of 
28 lac will be returned 
to the successful 
bidder or apportioned 
against the PSD? 

Yes, EMD will 
be returned 
back. 

18. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

PF/ESIC deposit 
dates are by 15th & 
21st of the same 
month, after salary 
disbursal with 7th of 

the same month and 
PF/ESIC deposit 
challan, what is the 
schedule date for 
submission of 

agency bill? And what 
is the approx payment 
clearance date? 

No Change. 

19. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

Payment to be 
cleared to service 
provider by: 20 
CHEQUE/ DD/ NEFT/ 
RTGS? 

NEFT/RTGS. 

20. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

WHAT will the TDS 
deduction rate on 
service agency bills? 
192c or 192J? 

No Change. 

21. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 
Attendance 
confirmation process? 

No Change. 

22. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 
Is police verification 
report required for 
persons deployed? 

Yes 
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23. 
M/s. Turning 
Point 
Consultants 

 

Performance security 
deposit only from 
nationalized banks or 
from pvt banks also? 

Nationalized / 
Scheduled 
Bank 

24. M/s. Primeone  

Regarding Experience 
(Only IT related 
manpower required or 
other manpower exp. 
can also be 
considered) 

No Change. 

25. M/s. Primeone  

The manpower 
already deployed or 
we have to deploy 
these manpower. 

No Change. 

26. M/s. Primeone  
Is any supervisor for 
these manpower 
required? 

Yes, project 
coordinator 
required. 

27. 

Page No. 26 
point no. 34 & 
Page no. 08 
point no. 09 
[M/s. Primeone] 

For deposit the BG 

Requested to amend 
the BG of scheduled 
bank as per page no. 
08 there it is 
mentioned about 
scheduled bank. 

Nationalized / 
Scheduled 
Bank 

28. M/s. Primeone For payment issue 

Requested to the 
payment should be 
made centralized and 
it should come from 
single invoice 
submitted in Jabalpur. 

Yes, payment 
shall be 
made 
centralized 
(as per 
availability of 
budget) 

29. - 
High Skilled, Skilled 
& Unskilled 
category 

DEO's, OA's & 
Helpers 

As per 
minimum 
wages act 
and norms of 
Government 
of Madhya 
Pradesh .The 
data entry 
operator, 
office 
assistant 
shall be 
under skilled 
category and 
the helpers 
shall be 
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under 
unskilled 
category. 
However, the 
decision in 
this regard 
shall be final 
by the High 
Court. 

Note:-  

1. The AG-I/ AG-II/ AG-III manpower (Retd. category) , shall be retired 

employee of the High Court and District Courts. The name of the 

same shall be provided by the High Court. 

2. The Digital Certificate Class-III required for the bidding shall be of 

any location. 

3. The bidder will have to specify the amount to be charged towards 

service charges for providing the technical manpower. It may also 

be noted that in order to eliminate frivolous bids and disguised 

charges / deduction form salary of personal service providers 

bidding at zero percent service charges shall be disqualified (i.e. 0 

to 0.9999). 

4. The Registrar General, High Court of Madhya Pradesh has full 

rights to accept or reject any bid, without assigning any reason & 

alter the scope of work as per the requirement. 

5. The above clarifications / addendum are for all the prospective 

bidders’ for their tender reference and necessary action. 

6. All future correspondence/ clarifications/ addendum/ corrigendum 

shall be available on the website of the High Court of Madhya 

Pradesh i.e. www.mphc.gov.in and Government e-procurement 

portal www.mptenders.gov.in. 

7. Before quoting the bid the bidders may visit the site at Jabalpur for 

any further clarifications. 

Sd/- 

REGISTRAR GENERAL 

  


